
CONTRACTOR COMPANY: 
CONSTRUCTION REQUEST 

FOR INFORMATION 
RFI No: 1

RFI REQUESTER: RFI DATE: 

PROJECT NAME: Willamette National Cemetery DESIGN FIRM: 

PROJECT NUMBER: CONST. PROJECT MANAGER: RFI RESPONDER: RFI DATE RESPONDED: 

Requested Information/Clarification:

Abide Internation  Inc.

Vince Jarak July 11, 2016

�907-036 Charles "Chuck" Bolen Chuck Bolen July 19, 2016

1. Page 13 of 89, paragraph 2 states record drawings, etc are included. Is the intent to provide
that information during Phase 2?

2. Page 16 of 89, item f states the technical proposal shall be a maximum 60 pages. The table
on Page 17 of 89 shows a breakdown of page limitations that add up to 50 pages. 

3. Page 21 of 89 Section F.1.2 requests safety record information for entities that submit
relevant projects for consideration. Does this apply to projects submitted by the design
team?

4. Page 22 of 89 Section F2.1 requests specialized experience from the Prime and its
subcontractors. Does the term subcontractors include the design team?

5. Page 23 of 89 Section 3.3 – Does the term subcontractors include the design team?

6. Page 24 of 89 Section G.2 – Is the one page requirement for resumes a minimum or
maximum? With the limited page count, we may need to compress 2 per page.

6. Page 24 of 89 Section G.2 – Is the one page requirement for resumes a minimum or
maximum? With the limited page count, we may need to compress 2 per page.
1 PAGE MAX PER INDIVIDUAL. THIS SUB-FACTOR INCREASED TO 20 PAGES PER QUESTION 2
ABOVE.
I

Responses:

1. Page 13 of 89, paragraph 2 states record drawings, etc are included. Is the intent to provide
that information during Phase 2?
YES
2. Page 16 of 89, item f states the technical proposal shall be a maximum 60 pages. The table
on Page 17 of 89 shows a breakdown of page limitations that add up to 50 pages. Please clarify
MAX 60 PAGES. ADD 10 PAGES TO FACTOR II, SUB-FACTOR B, STAFFING PLAN
3. Page 21 of 89 Section F.1.2 requests safety record information for entities that submit relevant projects for
consideration. Does this apply to projects submitted by the design team?
NO, ONLY CONSTRUCTION
4. Page 22 of 89 Section F2.1 requests specialized experience from the Prime and its subcontractors. Does the
term subcontractors include the design team?
YES
5. Page 23 of 89 Section 3.3 – Does the term subcontractors include the design team?
YES
6. Page 24 of 89 Section G.2 – Is the one page requirement for resumes a minimum or maximum? With the
limited page count, we may need to compress 2 per page.
1 PAGE MAX PER INDIVIDUAL. THIS SUB-FACTOR INCREASED TO 20 PAGES PER QUESTION 2
ABOVE.
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